KIT CARSON PARENT TEACHER CLUB

MINUTES

DATE & TIME: February 9, 2016 6:30 p.m.

PLACE: Kit Carson Cafeteria

- 1. Call to Order 6:36 pm
- 2. Roll Call –
- 3. Flag Salute Eliza Carlson
- 4. Public Comment: (Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes per person, per topic) On behalf of the 7th grade class would like to ask for \$250 for supplies for the dinner Motion to pay \$250 for the 7th grade class by Kelly Deftereos and 2nd by Lisa Petty Vote Unanimous
- 5. **Approval of Minutes** Motion to approve Daryl Archer and 2nd by Eliza Carlson Vote Unanimous
- 6. Board Reports:
 - a. **Treasurer Report** Balance \$15,768.26 Motion to approve Eliza Carlson and 2nd by Mr. Lloyd Vote Unanimous
 - Superintendents High school registration coming up, fence turned out great, board meeting switch to February 10th. Motion to approve Tina Blanchard and 2nd by Eliza Carlson vote unanimous
 - c. **Teachers** Teachers getting training on Math, basketballs doing well, trying hard and having fun. Ice cream Friday's are going really well.
 - d. Sunshine Carlos lost a parent, Jessica had knee surgery and Mrs. Plooy lost a parent
 - e. Head Room -
 - f. Historian -
 - g. **Concessions –** Will bring back for discussion in March.
- 7. Committee Report:
 - a. Eureka School Bell Monument Mr. Barlow will get back to us on an update.
 - b. **Box Tops/Soup Labels** Lisa is not able to do box tops anymore. We have been doing really well with all the box tops. Mr. Lloyd will take over the box tops.
- 8. Old Business:
 - a. Winter Reading Program Last two Fridays they split up the parties. The kids really enjoyed the parties and the prizes.
 - b. Spring Fling
 - Nick Deftereos: Booths Spent weeks searching for carnival booth. Both booths are here to view. Option 1 booths are about \$450 each Option 2 booths just need to finish building. Motion \$2,800.00 for Canvas replacement covers by Kelly Deftereos and 2nd by Eliza Carlson Vote Unanimous. Table carnival games until March.
 - ii. Kelly Deftereos: Vendors Need more vendors. Pony rides \$150 an hour or \$500 unlimited.
 Brian is going to look into the petting zoo. Ms. Long said she might be able to fill a 30 minute window with the kids she is working with. Star wars guys will be here from 1 to 3.
 - iii. **Tickets**: Drawing purchased all the tickets.
 - iv. Donation Letters Brooke Austin and Eliza Carlson donations are coming. Motion to approve to reimburse Brooke Austin for the postage \$72.03 Kelly Deftereos and 2nd by Daryl Archer Vote unanimous.
 - v. Mr. Lloyd: Jumping Jolly will do two big obstacles and dunk tank for \$600. Motion to approve \$600 for the two obstacles and dunk tank by Nick Deftereos and 2nd by Mr. Lloyd. Vote is Unanimous.
 - vi. Flyers: Cobi & Kelly approved the flyer with the Big Carnival sign.
 - vii. Banners and Sandwich boards cotton trailer: Dale Costa

- viii. Classroom Baskets: Need a couple new jars.
- ix. Sitting Area: Was in a good place and it was in a good area just need shade.
- x. **Bell**: Got a donation from the Snow family.
- 9. New Business:
 - a. Teacher Request Mrs. Pasley \$380 for the Peach Blossom Festival 34 students and 4 teachers March 10th T-shirts for the kids and teachers Motion to approve \$340 for the students Lisa Petty and 2nd by Tina Blanchard Vote Unanimous.
- 10. Next Meeting March 8, 2016 6:30 p.m.
- 11. Classroom Roll Call Ms. Long
 - 12. Door Prize Mr. Lloyd

Meeting Adjourned 7:49 pm